

SECTION 4. AND BE IT FURTHER ENACTED, That, to the extent practicable, in making appointments under this Act, the Governor, the President of the Senate, and the Speaker of the House shall ensure geographic diversity among the membership of the Maryland Commission for Women.

SECTION 4. 5. AND BE IT FURTHER ENACTED, That this Act shall take effect ~~October~~ June 1, 2005.

Enacted January 19, 2006.

---

CHAPTER 10

(House Bill 900)

AN ACT concerning

**Children - Records - Access by ~~Local Health Departments~~ the Baltimore City Health Department**

FOR the purpose of requiring the Department of Juvenile Services to disclose to a ~~local health department~~ the Baltimore City Health Department certain records concerning certain children under certain circumstances; requiring the Baltimore City Health Department to submit certain reports under certain circumstances; requiring that certain records and reports concerning child abuse and neglect be disclosed to a ~~local health department~~ the Baltimore City Health Department under certain circumstances; authorizing access to certain court records and police records by a ~~local health department~~ the Baltimore City Health Department under certain circumstances; requiring the Department of State Police to provide to a ~~local health department~~ the Baltimore City Health Department certain information concerning certain child victims under certain circumstances; requiring a ~~local health department~~ the Baltimore City Health Department to keep certain information confidential; providing that the Baltimore City Health Department shall be liable for the unauthorized release of certain information; authorizing a ~~local health department~~ the Baltimore City Health Department to use certain information solely for a certain purpose; providing for the termination of this Act; and generally relating to records concerning children and access by ~~local health departments~~ the Baltimore City Health Department.

BY repealing and reenacting, with amendments,

Article 83C – Juvenile Services

Section 2–115

Annotated Code of Maryland

(2003 Replacement Volume and 2004 Supplement)

BY repealing and reenacting, with amendments,

Article 88A – Department of Human Resources

Section 6